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agreed to put them in force for a period of five years,
Ir, oLertaon then undertook to re~snbmit the matter 
to the Board of the Montreal General hospital, and the 
next day the hot jag Principal received a* second letter 
from Mr# Hobertson, as President of the -Montreal General 
hospital, under date of April 15th, reading as follows:

MOKPRBAl, 15th April,1920

Acting Principal Adame, 
McGill University,

MOST HEAL.

Dear Sir,

In further answer to your letter of 
^I beg t o say that the question 

mentioned therein h&s Been under further advise-
I-^vie* of^be^a ^°3Pital.
Hospital h .8 sanctioned the adoption of this plan 
for a period of five years, I am authorized to 
state that the Montreal General Hospital la pre­
pared to make the same concessions, hut in order 
vhSv your Committee might not he tied down to 
the acceptance of this or any other alternate plan,
I have been re nested to inform yon again that" 
the Board of Manageqamt of t e Montreal General 
nospitsl stands ready now as in the past to enter 
*5t2 agreement or arrangement with the Governors 
Ox Movill University in order that the teaching in 
t...e course of medicine may he improved or bene fitted.

March 4th.

Touts very truly,
Farquhar Hohertson

P3ÊSIDK2S
ÜOLÏHHÂL GEL'* HAL HOSPITAL

f Signed )
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